



See the NewJersey Herald for Feb 6, 1948
Mrs Amelia Stickney Deckers article on Deckertown
listing who lived there and owned propertyin 1898-1860

Information taken from a map drawn by Theodore Coykendall

This additional information taken from a map made by Martha Simmons White as she remembers Sussex in 1912and on , beginning with the Town Line at Clove Ave. going south and East and west to the town Lines.

Torrel Road or Butlers Alley which inter sects with Highland Ave.
Hill Street off of Clove Ave. and Upper Main Street with Bank Street
Peter Decker stopped by a Spring and settled there nameing the place Deckertown

Bank Street and Newton Ave. join Off of Newton Ave in back of the main street stores is an alley where delivers are made.

Mill Street Clove Raceway and Clove Brook are west of Mill street Main Street runs full lenght of the town Church street is east of MMain Streetgoinguup thehhill Unionville Ave is next going east off of Maon Street.

The center of the town is in the middle of the road on Main Street

Harrieson Street is of Main Street xxxxx and meets at the intersection of Unionville Ave.. Grant Street is to the right of Harrison Street. and is a dead end street.

Loomis Ave meets Mill Street
Munson Street is east of Hamburg Ave. meeting with
"Gingerville" section of town known as Walnut Street.
Lst. 2nd and third streets are east of Walnut Street
joining Chestnut and Maple Ave. what was once known as
the Botti Track. Mr Benjamin Botti had a garden and
Ordhard there.

Sycamore Street is west of Walnut and also part of third and fourth streets.

Grove Street is west of Walnut and the last street in Syssex.

1-4 Ebenezer Butler, Merle T. Butler Ebens son were Honeydippers and Garbage collectors

5. Harry Benson, Abram Benson sprayed or white washed farmers barns

6. John Space woodsman or sawyer

7. John Spears woodsman or sawywe

8 rented a house

9. rented a house

19. Frank Wilson was a Baker married to Virginia Sherred 20. Frank Armstrong Farmers Uniom TelephoneCo.

21. Irwing Shorter Editor of Sussex Independent News papar.

22. Mrs Margaret Elston House wife

23. Nelson Van Dine House and a Large barn in the rear,

24. Henry Werry peddler of meat and fish

25. Edward Beemer retired

26. Reginia Edwards retired school teacher

27. Emīl O. Calkins Harness maker

28.

Highland Ave

21. Mr Thadius Lange colored labor

22. Louis Edwards colored labor for Decker and Simmons

23. Joseph McClusky Rail Road worker Leigh R.R.

240liver and Rose Deerman Oliver worked for Samuel B. Martin building roads , later he worked for D-S. RoseDeerman was employed for 47 years with Benjamin D. Simmons Family as Chief cook and House keeper.

25. William and Mamie Arnott He was a black dirt farmer she did laundries and helped on the farm.

26 rented house

27. rented house

28. rented house belongimng to Amzie Ayers

18. Amzi Ayers and wife Mattie a city woman that he

married and brought to Sussex.

29. Clarence B. Case and his wife Julia Baker. He was in the resturanture business, They had a large family and all were active in the growth of Syssex. Mr Howard E. Case a grand son isretired andan Historian of Sussexx He is also a member of several Fraternal organizations.as well as a member of Christ Church Newton, N.J.

30 Horton and Lewis Ice House. i remember watching the men

cutand fill the ice house from the pond .

# Upper Main street and Bank Street meet

1. Charles nd Agnes Williams house He mamaged a feed

2. store foroneof the local companies. He drove a horse and wagon to Pellettown to the store.

2. Miss Fibrence Ayers a sister to Amzia Ayers she had boarders.

3. Aaron Benson and wife Jennie Cavanaugh he worked in Horton and Lewis Creamery.

4. Dr John Dunning owned the double house, he lived on one side and rented the other half to Miss Ora Bell Dewitt and her sisterMiss Mary. Miss "Bell" was an R.N.

5. James Ayers and his Family Miss Bessieand her brother Clarence Ayers lived ther he, (Clarence) was a w Window decorator for Macy,s in New York City coming back and forth week ends on the Susquehannah train Both the Dunning and the Ayers house were the same size with large porches and stone retaining walls along the side walks.

7. Vacant propert with only the stone foundation remaining, parchly covered with Lilac bushes which we

use to pick bouquets for school.

8. Lewis and Winifred Stage and Daughters lived. Miss Lulu Graduated from Trenton Sate Normanl school and became principal of a School in Cliffside Park, N.J. Miss Mary married George Van Etten he was in the CB.s in w.w. IILewis worked for Decker and Simmons "is wife worked for Mrs Simmoms."

9. The Old brown barn was an artist studio for Miss Georgia Shepheard. she hand painted china and fired

it in a kiln.

10. Frank J. Van Orden and wife Nettie Drew daughter of Alonzo Drewborn 1864 Glenwood, N.J. and his wife Harriet E. Brown born 1870 dau of George Brown. The Van Ordens hadone son Roy Francis born 1920 were neighbors to the Simmons Family. Frank was a conductor on the Leigh Rail Road.

In the late twenties Franks sister Mrs Nancy Buchanan and Daughter Bertha came to keep house .

11. Double house rented by Mrs Willam Pearson andher son William Jr. and dau Jennie who later married Clem Torries and moved to Beemerville. Jennies mother and brother died The Torries bought David Simmons house across from the Beemerville school house.

The other half of the double house was rented by Floyd and Mina (Elmira Davis her father John B, Davis was a Civil War Veteran.) Floyd "Chiefie" was the town Constablein 1920,s He was only about 5 feet tall like his liquor. As time takes our toil he became Mrs Simmons handy man. Minie was the

stairs help at the Simmons house. These were hard times and they were glad to get a job.

12. Tree Family house owned by Wesley B. Mills was occupied by Thomas HulseandNaamon Sutton and their wives. Mr and Mrs George McNair manager of the Atlantic Pandt Pasific store, and Mr Theordore Dennis and Family.

13. Orvil and Jennie Blanchard lived in the corner house . he worked in the knife factory. Ann Tuttle was next to live there . Hiram Burrows and daughter Cora. Maurice Herring and his family lived there he

worked in the knife Factory.

13. Was a knife factory owned by the Edwald Brothers about 191 1913/ many men worked there such as Maurice Herring Patrick Burns, Seif Rayand othersOrvil Brahchard The building was sold to McBee Binder Company from Ohio it was managed by Thomas Liggett. He hired single mostly maiden ladies to work.

In 1930. sit was a BookeBook factory the janitor was burning trash early one September morning when the building caught fire and burned. The Farmers Union Telephone Company had its office in the building next door they blew the Fire whistle and surrounding Fire companies came to help Syseex Fire Department keep it under control. without further damage to other buildings.

- 14. Wolfe Granit works was owned by Charles D.eKay Wolfe He sold monuments his stone cutter was John Waddington a dear little old man., we children would stop and watch him cut stone on the way to school.,
- 15. Church Street
  15. building rented for the Telephone Office and the
  lower floor was used for the Hose Companies Fire

lower floor was used for the Hose Companies Fire equipment. 1920,s

- 16. Captain Theodore Northrup owned this manison with large verandas. lawns and Tennis Courts. they had alarge barn. The property was sold and the new owner converted the barn into a Saturday night, dance Hall.
- 17. Harry and Hattir Case Leek and Family lived He was a Baker., bread was sold for five cents a loaf.
- 18 Double HouseDaniel Norman Jr and his wife Pearl livded in half he worked in the creamery.

  Mrs Vandruffhuff lived in the other side.
- 19. Livery Stable of Christopher Stanton he rented space to stable horses when farm ers came to town Horace Beardsley was his helper.

Bank Street

- 31. Horton and Lewis Creamery Ice Pond.
  32. Charles E. Wilsoms double tenant house. rented to James MarkesandSusan Melissa Degroat Casterline, He was her second husband she wasborn 1870 Sandyston he was retired. the other half was rented to Fred Casterline Mrs Marchees son and his family.
- The Streets in town were dirt and about the late 1920,s
  Bank Street for one was p;acktopped. Our mothers were
  kept busy using crisco or lard to remove the tar from
  our shoes and the porches. We had to explore the tar.
- 1. Floyd Wood his wife a Miss Overton kept a very lovely home they had a daughter Pearl. a tiny person as was her parents. She played the paino. and married Schyuler Rust Jr. who worked in the city. they

- 1. continued
  was a friend of Alice Linn who lived across from
  our house, Alice had a good voice and sang when
  pearl played the panio.
- 2. Harry and Charlotte Mabee Edsall were neighbors to the woods. Hr Edsall had a Housewares store on Mainstreet. in the 1920.s he sold out and went into the Lumber business of what was known as the Consolidated Lumber Co. started by The Ora Harden Family.
  - 3. The large house was the presbyertian manse.I Remember when Rev Edgar Alexander Hamilton and his daughter Miss Grace lived there. Rev. Hamilton Married Benjamin Decker Simmons and Allatheair Martha Dods June 6. 1911at the Dods Farm on Liberty-ville road Wantage township. He also baptisted the three oldest Simmons Children. The Hamilton Family are buried in the Fairview Cemetery..
- 4. Next the out standing home of John Merrit Wilson and his wife Juliette Dewitt. he was a mercahant on Main Syreet. They had two sons Dewitt Wilson who was in WWlk and was killed it was a cold winters day when they had a military furneal forhim with a Flag draped casket. Dewitts brother was Lawrence Wilson a noted Lawyer. in New York. when he retired he andhis wife Isabel Adams Wilson moved back to Wantage township.

5. Walter Bird , his wife and daughter Ethel were the Wilson Neighbours Miss Etel was a maiden lady

6. Benjamin Wells Decker and Elizabeth Havens Potter were prominent people in the community always giving a helpinghand to those in need. Mr Deckerwas Mayor of Deckertown hawas part owner with Mr John Dalrymple Simmons in the Feed Coal and Lumber business. member of the Presbyterian church. Much has been accomplished over the years. Their home was built about 1882 It has a beautiul staircase.

7. Ford Whitaker Margarum property, it was orginally owned by his great grand Father Samuel Whitaker 1840 He huilt the storey and half part of the house which has a large fire place and was used for heating and cooking up stairs is two bed rooms.

In back of the house was a privy and wood shed. Mr JohnAdams Whitaker Samuels son married Mary Ann Holbert they lived here.

John Adams Whitaker and his father Samuel with a few others fou nded the Farmers National Bank1849. John Adams Whitaker was the President The bank was in the brick building belonging to Ex Senator Jacob Gouldson of Daniel Gould. The Whitaker daughter Miss Dsabel married Theodore Ford Margarum of Stoakhojm, Mr Margarum became cashier and at the death of Mr Whitaker was made President.

The Margarums added the two story plus attic and basement to the original house also a large Ball Room varanda and Port co Chere. In 1870 enteraining became fashionable.

This property extended down to the raceway, also there is a large barn for horses and carriages,

Mr Theodore Ford Margarum married Miss Marion Louise Robertson daughter of Dr. Samuel Robertson of Newark 191915 after their deaths the property was sold.

- 8. The empressive brick housewas owned by ExSenator Jacob Gould son of Daniel Gould. The basement was used as a kitchen, second floor left half was the private living rooms of the Goulds the right half became the Rooms for the Farmer Bank of Wantage. a large meatl safe was in this part. The Bank was founded by local business men.
- 9. The Colonial House was owned by Simoan Coykendall a prominent citizen of Deckertown. It to had large rooms with fire places and entertaining wasdone, In the rear the property went down to the Clove race—way. with a fruitful garden for the use of the family.
- 10. The Little house next door was the Law Office of Mr Coykendall Miss Fanny Coykendakl gave the property on her death to Miss Anna Fuller a R.N.

On the east side of Bank Btreet

- 1. Robert J, Quince and wife he was post master.
- 2. John Howell the batchler miller and his sister
  Miss Mable Howell lived with him. She had a Pa rrot
  we children would stand by her kitchen window
  and ask Polly if she wonted a cracker?..
- 3. Dr. Isaac Bellis and his wife Mary Smith Lowe and daughters Olive and MarionLowe lived. Dr Lowe was a dentist in the wolfe building. He was Superintendent of the Presbyterian Sunday schoolfor many years Marion and i grew up to-gather we have many memories of the 1920,s and on.
- 4. John Dalrymple Sommons and his wife Phebe Anna Decker were neighbors to the Lowe s. Mr Simmons was a partner with Mr Benjamin Decker his Father in law in the Feed Caal and Lumber business.,

Their only child was Benjamin Decker Simmons, my Father., recalling back they were an asset to Decket-town and later Sussex. in many ways.

5. Mrs Mary Ann Clark bought the house from Dr Benjamin Furguson estate, she lived there with her son Mr Alvah Clark a retired ma. Mr Clark sold thehouse to Mr and Mrs Joseph and Esther Fihklestein Charles. Here the Charles had two sons Seymorenow a Doctor Marvin deceased and Flora who continued working in her parents store.

6. The little white house next door was owned by Ray Cassidy and his mother. B.D. Simmons bought the property 1926. He rented it to Mr Chester and Emma Bird Pinkel Mr Pinkel was associated with his father in the undertakeing business.

7. The Hoyte Family of Mt Salem owned the double house it had entrances on both bank and Upper Main street. Grand Mother Decker gave B.D. Simmons to buy the it. He inturn soldthe house to Howard Swarts and it was moved to Cemtral School House road, and reconstructed, With the finest of Red wood trim and other hard woods Mr Simmons had the housebuilt for w wedding present for his wife Alatheair Martha Dods they were married June 6, 1911 on the Henry Dods Farm on Liberty ville road.

They became the parents of seven children and have all been a help to thier parents.

8Mr Wesley B. Mills and his wife Miss Mariah came tb Sussex from Orange County. they had a daughter Maude who married Mr Theodore Thorton of Ridgewood Mr Mills was a Tins smithdoing roofing, plumbing and building boats which like to sail on Culvers Lake, He belonged to the Wantage Outing Club of Lake Rutherford.

9. On the edge of this vacant lot were two huge butter nut trees . One doesnt hear about them to day we gathered them in the fall and used them for baking and candy. When the street was improved the trees were cut doan.

Spring street joins bank Street on the west.

10. Mr Charles Young and Family lived in the corner house

11. Brice Walling owned the double house, he rented the house to Mrs Jenney Walling who was a member of the Presbyterian Ladies Improvement Society.

Mrs Job Clark and her two daughter Miss Tina and "Laura B." who was a teacher in the local school It seems that she taught every ones children for many generations.

1. Morrison Hotel. Mr William Morrison a short stockie man and jovial. Sussex had a Band not the 76 kind kind, which playedconcerts each week on the porch of the Hose Companies rooms. Mr Morrison played the Tuba, others who were in the Band were Harry Edsall Walter Freck, FrankDe Santola, William Meeker. and others. Farmers would drive to town park their cars, buy ice cream cones and listen to the music.

My Grand Father would givemy friends and i each a nickle to go to Van Dines store to buy Ice Cream

The Morrison Family were very Talented. Ruth gave

Danceing lessons up in the Hornbeck Hall

To raise money for the Hospital plays (Musicals ) were put on in the Crestant Theater William Little Mrs Marion Margarum had beautiful voices and had the leading parts. we younger kids were in the

Paul and Harry Morrison were very Athletic in

school winning many awards.

2. Frank Wilson had his Bakery next door later it was under the management of Harry Leek. The other side of the building was an Insurance Office. Up Stairs was an apartment Samuel and Jennie Paugh Peacock lived. Jenny Bell worked in the Pocket book Factory Sam was the school costodian and guard.

3. The Corner building was the Ford Car Garage. owned by Dean Haggerty. When the Mode "T" Fordcame to Sussex it sold for about \$%00.00 it was a dream to save your money so when you became of age you could buy one.

Grand Father never drove a car. but boughta Ford. It was kept in the Mowatts Barn, One excuse is as good as another, Grand Father gave Rev. Mowatt the car so he could make the rounds to his parishers,

We cross over Bank Street and continue up Newton Ave.

- 4. George Maul had a Tailor and Dry Claening soore.
- 5. Wantage Recorder Newas Paper owned by Chalres E. Stickney was formerly amill owned by the Westfalls Mr Stickney was a great Historian as well as his daughter Mrs Amelia Stickney Decker. All of his works
- have contributed to the Genealogistindoing research 6. This Farm was owned by John Westfall and his wife Margaret Hayne Westfall they ran the mill where the Wantage Recorder Office is today. The Westfalls sold the Farm to Linn Quick wihich is bounded by the Clowe RaceWayon the East and The Clove Brook on the West.He sold it to Leon Drew, again it was sold to Lawrence J. Kelly and Joesph Gibson they developed the Clove Acre Lake.

- 7. Ford Markn and his wife Emily Vanderhuff lived on the west side of Clove Brook, Ford was a painter and Antique Dealer. He was a brother to Floyd and Thomas Martin from Vernon.

  Albert and Hattie Pinkel Crane followed the Martins Al. worked for Lawrence Hardware, Hattie was the Librarian for Sussex. Al was noted for his growing of beautiful floweres. In 1993 the Alfred and Laurie Costians are the owners.
  - 8. When Clove Acres Lake was developed Elizabeth Ave, became the entrance to the lake. which is between the Crane and Loomis property.
  - 9. Home of John Loomis (1828-1889 who owned all the land on Newton Ave. In Hopkins 1860 map it is the only house shown. The Loomises entertained Gen Hugh Judson Kilpatrick (Gloria Vanderbilt,s grandfather. whose sword was sold at the auction following Mr Loomis,s death.

    There is a large Tiffiany Bibidal window in the front of the Presbyterian church in memorie of the Loomis Family.
- 10. Amiza E. Wolfe (1850-1914 reportedly the first house to be wired for electricity 1903. A painting of the house bu Louis Larson hangs in the Bank. The present owner is Arthur Waldron.
- 11.Mr Benham was the superintendentif Beakes Creamery where Agway Farm Store is today
  He and his wife Mrs Benham were good neighbors to the Wilfs.
- 12 , Charles DeKay Wolfe (1884-1951) owner of Wolfe Gramite Workes. . Also shown in the Louis Larson Painting it is the same style as the Tully House Large square rooms and High cielings.

  Mr Wolfe married Eva Winterburn of Edgewater N.J. They had three daughters Marie Westervelt, Elinor Waldron and Charlotte Wolfe.
- 13. Andrew C. Tully was born in Beemerville and married Anna Craig of New York there was no Issue. He Was in the Insurance business with James H. Dunning until Mr Dunning died when his daughter Miss Nellie Dunning became his partner. This house was depicked in a Louis Larsen painting.
- 14. John J. Stanton 1857- 1940 owner and Publisher of the Sussex Independent Newspaper, which was printed every thursday. He married Margaret Pellett of Pellettown. they had one son Charles.

- 15. William Ayers (1854-1933) married Alice Cole thye had RD Ayers and Lena Ayers. He owned the first automobile in Sussex a 1908 Holsman. their home was sold to Hugh C. Baldwin.
- 16.Ralph Kintner House White violets grew among the Barbarry bushes along the side walk. two large trees were removed im 1964 the house was shown in a Larsons painting. Mrs Kintner his mother was a friend of my family.
- 17. RD Ayers 81891-1951 married 1st to Jesse Ward L Lawrence they had two sons Lawrence Ayers and P Phillip Ward Ayers bothe deceased. RD married Dorothy Wilcoxof Newton. RD. Ayers was a Freeholder for Sussex County. he also sold Sinclair Oil.
- 18. F. Dixion Dailey bought the property from his parents and tore the house down. anew home was built 1939. "Dick " married Marion on his retirement they moved to Florida. He had sold Pontic Cars and was in the Realestate business.
- 19. The entrance to the Fred Gordon property was by a drive way between the Daily and Haggerty land.
- 20. Ford Ewald and Ida his wife owned the property and sold to Jack and Ellen Haggerty. DDS. The Haggertys use the home as their summer home winters are spent in Florida.
- 21. Herbert and Flora Struble were their neighbor "
  "Herb" was manager of the Great Eastern Store on
  Main Street Flora would helphim in the store when
  he needed help.
- 22. Home of Clarence Van Sickle and his Sister Ida Van Sickle
- 23. Robert Fries house built 1936. He was a Manual Training teacher. his wife was Dorothy Dunning of Oak ridge.N.J.
- 2 4. Anna McCoy House ' 1858-1949) The last house on the street to have electricity. (1947). Her home was of the same period as others on the street,
- 25. R. ParkerMcCoy house built 1937. He was a surveyer for the State road Dept. his wife Mildred Gulick Mc Coy was ass,t principal of the Sussex High School

Upper Main Street

- 13. Booth brothers knife factory. later it became the McBee Bindery and gave employment to many.
- 14. Wolfe Granite works , John Waddington was the stone cutter The rooms on the second floor was used by the Sussex Hose Company.

Church Street

- 15. Barn in which the Sussex Hose Company stored their fire Fire equipment. On the second floor was the Farmers Union Telephone Offive. at the time of the big fire.
- 16. Captain Theodore Northrup s house with a barn in the back. . 1930 they had Saturday night dances.
- 17. Harry and Hattie Case Leeek and Family he was a Baker.
- 18. Double house rented by Daniel Norman and Mrs Jeptha Vandruff.
- 19. Livery Stable owned by Christopher Stanton and his helper Horace Bearsley.

Upper Main Street to Fountain Square.

- 7. Dr John McCoy and Mary he was a Veternarian.
- 8. Double house Mel Green and wife and thei son in law Harry Kimble his wife and son Richard. Followed by Pat and Mary McCarty and Family
- 9. Double house Martin and Marion wilson Kernick on one side and John and Edna Wblson Schick on the other.
- 10. Dr. Henry D. Van Gaasbeck and Mae Cox Van Gaasback he was a G.P. During WWI. he delivered most of the babied. in Sussex, Mrs Cora Pinket was his nurse.
- ll. Franklin Pierce Adams Had a hardware store with his Apartment up stairs his wife was Mary Ann Decker.
- 12. Emil O. Calkins harness shop and maker with storage rooms above.
- 13. Double store of Clarkson A. Potter groceries on one half and Dry goods on the other.
- 14. Harry Edsall housewares, he sold to Nelson Van Dine. a pool room was in the basement, On the second floor Newspapers, Cigars, Candy and Ice Cream The Office of Andrew Tully and Henry Dunning insurance. business.
- 15. The Granite Watering Fountain in the center was gift to the Boro from Mr T.J.Dunn.

16. Between Van Dines Corner and the Bank is the center of Town.

- 26. Lebbeus and Mable wilson Potter lived across the street he was a retired Postmaster. their son is Charles Wilson Potter..
- 27. Edgar Case House built 1934 cost about \$5,000. It was the first house on the south side of the street His wife was Rosalie Jensen. they had a son Howard Edgar Case and a daughter Mary Case (Mrs LLoyd Rome. Mr Case was a linotyper for the Wahtage Recorder and the Sussex Independent newspapers also Boro Recorder. Howard Case isa Genealogist and Historian,
  - 28 The Vansickle tenant house is across the street rent at that time 1930. was \$ 25.00 a momth.
    - 29 Frank P. Van Inwegen and his wife Clara Emery built the house in 1930. He was the local druggist CarlBecker and his wife Helen Albright bought the property
    - 30 The Only Brick house on the street, Newton Ave. It was owned by Charles and Margaret Wilson they were retiredfarmers.

The Town Line west is the Wantage Township. .

- 31. Jhn C. Allen built in 1939. Later this house was occupied by Mr William W. Eister principal of the Sussex High School also Robert A. Flood.
- 33. John and Mabbel Lawrence Copeland built the house to the right on a sightly location. Mr Copeland A N.Y.C. Police Captain. it is now owned by Theodore F. Holbert and wife Jacquelin, mr Cope; and s nephew.
- Dr Dean Hills house built 1856or57 with offices in the 34.basement It is the home of Brice and Susan Kelsch Stanton and Mrs Stella A. Kelsch.

- Center of Town
- 1. Goble Inn owned by Dexter and Sva Demarest Goble . summer boarders were guests.
- 2. Dr Henry J. Harp , G.P. and wife Mattie Margarum a and son Ford Margarum Harp lived. they had a garage and Garden in the back. Doctors man friday was John Smith a a black man
- 3. Cresent Theater owned by Dexter Gplble, Local Talent Plays were put on for the benefit of the Hospital,
- 4. Sussex Independent Newspaper owned by John J. Stanton. Irving Shorter was the editor., it was published Thursdays. with all the local news. The Case brothers worked in the printing department.
- 5. Atlantic and Pascific store was small but it was a starter for Sussex George McNair was manage.
- 6. Frank De Santola was the Shoe repair man on the corner on the second floor was the temporary Farmers Union Telephone Switch board. with 24 hour service Heln Albight and Birdie Swarts were the first operators.
- 7. Great Eastern Store operatored by Herbert and Flora House Strubel. It was a great rathering place fortae local Farmers.
- 8. John Howells Millinery store He disigned hats like you wouldn, t believe. I had a White Leghorntrimed with Pink Satin ribbon and roses for Easter/
- 9. William Meeker Watch store and Jewlery.
- 10. Jimmy Conklin had a milk sote Tinnie Clark was his helper.
- 11. George Washington and Margaret Burns Sutton hada store they made IceCream, and had Paenuts, eandy and Flowers for sale. There apartment was upstairs.
- 12. Rembes Meat Market with Stanley Case son in law of Rembes as butcher.
  On the second for Otto Nass and his wife had a tailoring shop and dressmaker studio any work they did was very fine stylishand fit the womens needes.
- 13. Cannon Building houseda bouble store (Rexell) in the window hung globes one red and one Green as their trade mark. Mr Schuyler Rustwas the owner with Parker McCoy as his assistant.
- 14. After the fire FlogdWood built the brick building; wih apartments above.

- 15. was a small vegtable store rented by a man from Paterson. Yhe Apartment upstairs was rented by James Conklinand his family Preston Conklin went to school up on the Hill.
- 16. Benjamin Botti owned the double store on half he hada confectionery business there otherside he had an Ice Cream Parlor. The Botti, e lived up stairs. 1925. he sold the business to Anthony Paganetti a retired Chief from New York. He and his family took over the apartment.

In 1930,s Renald Ratti came to live with the Paganeti, s and worked in the store. "Shakespaer" as wer called him bought out the store, from the Pagnetties.

- 17. Thomas Klaris a Greek Candy Maker came to Sussex and started a business. which we all enjoyed.
- 18. Boni Secea wwned the building and a shoe repair shop. he too had apartment up s tairs.
- 19. Clarence B. Case had a Lunchnette which he served the public with well prepared food.
- 20 The XStone Bakery was up on higher groends when it was built. when the Boro took over the Main Street the street was lowered, making it necessary to have steps leading to the store. it was owned by George W. Sutton Cookies Donuts and breads were always availabel. as was Cakes.
- in the side of Main Street was the Farmers Bank having moved from Bank Strret 1t was founded 1849.

  The first President was James C. Havens, second President Jamres A. Whitaker. Mr Theodore Fored Margarum was president to the Margarum and Holbert Families were active in maintaking the good standards.
  - 22. Lawrence Hardware store and Plumbing . Mr Fred Lawrence owner.
  - 23. Morris Davis M ens clothing store.
  - 24. Peter Van Horn Hammond shoe store for the family.
  - 25. Lawrence and Linn Drug store bought by Frank P. Van Inwegen
  - 26. Double Store of J. Merrit Willson half had Groceries and the other side was Dry goods and Notions.
  - 27. Charles E. Wilson. Stationary stor e and eye Glasses.
  - 28. G. Edwin Pinkel Furniture and Mortuairy business

Main Street continued.

- 29. Wesley B. Mills owned this building it was sold to Joseph and Esther Finklestein Charles 91927) for a general store. it was a family business with his children helping to sell.
- 30. Emil Ray had a grocerie store which he sold to Theodore Dennis and the last owner was Hiram and Eva Blanchard Runyon. when Large Markets came into the county.
- 31. The Sussex Post Office washere the mail was delivered by William Smith with his horse and Wagon. he would meet all the trains and go to the Post Office
  - 32. The next large building irecall was known as the Dawson Van Sickle builsingthere was a Bool Parlor on the ground floor where young men met. 1890. Mr VanSickle soldthe property to Jackson B. Case. he continued the Pool business, , the second Floor was where joseph Charles first started into business when he came to Sussex 1920.s The Mutal Telephone company had offices on the other side of that floor. Mr Case andhis wife son Carl and Daughterandsister Miss Sally Case a Teacher in the Sussex School on the hill. She married Hosea Hardina well to do Farmer.
  - 33. Frank u. Dickson and wife owned the Sussex Inn for a long time they sold it in 1930 to Louis and Clara Stout of Warren County. They made it the Fashionable place for Dining, Wedding receptions and Political send offs.

Harrison Street.

- 1. John O. Westbrook a undertaker. in the 1890 and early 1920.
- 2. Richard Van Gelder a Television Repair man. hiswife was Violeta teacher in the local schools.
- 3. Stokes Williams and wife were the janitor in the school on the hill.
- 4. Rev. Peter Kanounce the Methodist Minister manse.
- 5. Clarence Sprague House we was with the Rail road.
- 6. rented house
- 7. Seymour Lawrence house he was related to Fred Lawrence retired , Beymores wife was Estel LaTerre they had a daughter Effie who married Fred Vandruff he owned The Studebaker Car agencie..

- 8.Mrs Myra Van Sickle and her Maiden daughter who were dress makers lived there.
- 9. St Monica,s Church ownesthe house it is the residence for the Nuns.
- 10. House of Flossie Dunlap Compton and her sister
- 11. Emmet Storms was a Grave Digger for the Fairview Cemetery. He had several children Ethel, and William and others.
- 12. John Green was a Grave Digger he came to Sussex with his Family from Vernon for more information See The Green linage at the DAR Vanbuhschooten Library.
- 13. Windfield Johnson lived on top of School House hill Nicknamed Bee Wee, He was a painter and Paper Hanger. He hada family "Pee Wee was a brother of Nick
- 14. Henry Grau and wife live on the hill, Henry worked for Decker and Simmons as a driver.
- 15. Elias and Mrs Albright ,s house he was a Mason.
- 16. House that was mented.
- 17. Kate Kidney a widow lived there with her sonin law and daughter Daniel Marvin who was a a Barber.
- 18 The house on the point of Harrison Street and Unionville Ave belonged to Bert Leport.
- Harrison street joins Unionville Ave.
  3. Mr Shepherd ,s house William and Margaret Hendershot lived there at one time.
- 4. First Presbyrerian fwwmdedChurch of Sussex founded 1839 as the seconded church of Wantage. it was part of the Old Clove Church of Wantage 1787.
- 5. Presbyterian Manse given to the church by Mr Tully Dunning and his sisters the Misses Nellie and Frances Dunning.
- RE 6. Peter D.Wells house his son Harry Wells was in the Insurance Business. The Church purchased the property for a Parking lot.

### Unionville Ave. continues.

- 8. Clarkson and Kate Coons Potterwere the next person on the street they sold their home to St Monicas Church for a Rectory.
- . The Double house was Mrs Edith Quinces home, she rented half to Mr and Mrs Arthur McKee. Reginals and Elsie Cosh Trudgeon live there now.
- lo. Across the road from the Presbyterian church James Baker Colored lived for a good many years he was janiror of the Church.
- 11. Spader and Carrie Gould Willis made their home he was a retired Principal of Montclair State College.
- 12. Double house was the home of George Ward and his wife on the other side lived Ralph Nyce and Mr Wards daughterand Family. Mr Nyce was a swayer for Dr Clifford Brownells Lumber Yard at Lewisburg Wantage Township.

  The house was torn down and a parking lot for the Presbyterian church. was made.
- 13. Leona Coykendall and her sister Mrs Mazie and her husband George Coykendall lived in retirement.
- 14. William Couse and his wife Ruth Adams Couse lived.
- 15. Thomas and Ruth Trudgeon and their family were neighbors to the Couses. Thomas was the Blacksmith,
  - 16. Warren and Elsie Roy Beemer owned thathouse.
- 17. Ralph and Amelia Stickney Decker lived Mr Decker was County Supertendent of Sussex County Schools.

  Both Mr and Mrs Decker were great Historians She was a Ex Regent and State Hisroeian for Chinkchewunska Chapter DAR.
  - 19. Dr John D.and Fedilia Haggerty owned this property he was a dentist. and interested in the growth of the now Wallkill Valley Hospital,

- 20 Abraham Morrow and Family.
- 21. Patrick Burns property p arts were developed as Burns Park. Hosea Harden were the last owners They sold the homestead to the Christian School.
- 22. Theodore Swenson Home he was emplyed byConsiladted Lumber Co as their bookkeeper.
- 23. Theodore Coykendall made the first drawing of Deckertown (1864-1860). I have continued from 1912-1940 His wife was Emma Eyers.

#### Burns Park section

- 24. Mrs Amanda Auman house on the corner.
- 25. corner Of Delivery street was the John and Ednad Wilson Schick home. they were both retired John had been one of our local cops.
- 26. Ernest Wilson and his wife. The Town Line goes throu the center hall of the house.
- 27. Robert Burns his wife was Clara Herring Burnsand their two daughters Miss Olive a Teacher and Ruth
- 28. Lawrence Bowman and his wife Clare Sprague Bowman were neighbors to te Burns. They builta home on 284

Hamburg Ave.

- 1. Edward Feakes House and Barn Mrs Feakes was a very Fashionable lady, member of the Methodist church and sang in the choir.
- 2. Double house owned by the Feakes and rented.
- 3. Samuel Benjamin Martin had Offices in the small House. He was a road contractor. Laying the Concrete road in the center of Sussex 1925.
- 4. Barn wth an Apartment above Mrs Libby Smith, colored and her family John Smith and Theodore Smith. She did laundry for a few people.

Hockand Ladder Hose Company, Louis Larson Painter had 5 rooms in the rear.

Mr and Mrs Bahney had an Antique shop

- 6. Bouse rented
- 7. The Little house was the Cole House. parents of Eva Cole Couse.
  - 8. The private Alley from Hamburg Ave to Walling

- 8. Brice and Ida McMickley Roy both are retired Farmers
- 9. Samuel F. Vandruff built the large house which his son Fred Vandruff and his family lived Effie Lawrence was his wife daughter of Seymore Lawrence, he was a brother of Frederick Lawrence.
- lo. Marshall and Margaret Rude Hunt and Family. Marshall was a Lawyer.
- 11. Austin and Bertha Van Sickle Hough lived with hersister Laura a maiden lady "called Tick" she had a cow which she milked. she made Buttermilk
- 12. Lawrence Hardware Farm Store building

East side of Hamburg Ave.

- 1. Hannah Abers owned the double house Donald Youmans lived on one side and Charles Milleron the other.
- 2. Bryson and "ter Case bought the house, their daughter Julia and William Devine live togather.
- 3. Sussex Boro Hall built 1927 Benjamin D.Simmons was Mayor.

Between East Main and Musson Street

- 1 Baptist Church relocated here it was founded 1739 in Wantage Township.
- 2. Charles and Eva Cole Couse house.
- 3. R. Parker McCoy and his wife Mildred Gulick started House keeping here.
- 4. Dr Bert W. Roy andhis Fmily Mrs Nellie Roy, their son Robert and Elsie Beemer came back to America \*\*\*\* 1920. s where they had been Missioarrsy, sin India, They lived in the Little Simmons houseon Bank Street untill they got settled, then they purchased the Amos Munson property where he had his Office.
- 5. Frederick Lawrence Sr. bought the house which was built by Peter Decker 1730 or there about. the date is etched on the cellar wall. He and his family lived there.

- 6. Henry Havens lived with his family in the small house.
- 7. Deckerand Simmons Feed Coad and Lumber Yard with houses for their employies. Arthur and Georgiana
- 8. Crabb lived next to the horse barn so he could watch over them. next to them livedPercy Van Houten
- 9. he later managed the Branchville Office.
  - 16. George Fuller House.
- 11. House rented
- 12. William Smith and his son Oliver Smithhis wife Caroline and two daughters. . Mr William Smith was Postal Mail Carrier.
- 13. L.C.Ruban he was a Merchant.
- 14. WWilliam Van Houten had a farm he owned property both sides of Route 23. the Town Line goes threw his property.
- 15. Brookside Hall owned by Decker and Simmons
- 16. Double house owned by Decker and Simmons it was rented by Frederick and Helen Dickson Lawrence.

The other side by Joseph Feinbloom a mershant

- 17 Benhamin Smithand family Miss Beatrice Smith was ass.t Bank Cashier, her sister Miss Caroline Smith was Organist for the Baptist Church.
- 18. Lewis Green and Family he was employed by Lawrence Hardware. his wife boarded School Teachers.
- 19. Charles Miller and Wife. he waorked on the Rail road
- 20. S. Parker McCoy and wife merchant
- 21. Peter Crane and sister Clerk in Pot ters Store
- 22. Walter and Lena Dugal Lawrence. and ger sister Sue Green
- 23. Eugene Slayghter and Family
- 24. Mr Gliechmann and twin daughter Augusta and Gesine She was the Cook at the Sussex Inn
- 25 Chauncy and Elizabeth Potter Marin his wife retired

Jarown line south.

- East Main Street
- 1. Charles E. Wilson Jeweler and Merahant
- John Runyon and Family Mrs Runyon was Miss Seidel was an R.N. from Reading Pa. John was a Barber.
- 3. William Spaceand wife Rilla Hunterdon, William was a plumber for Lawrence Hardware. Rilla made Rusk and Rolls for sale. they had children
- 4. John Houseand wife miller for Mills and Roy Company.
- 5. Double house rented to the Lescheck Family
- 6. Elizabeth and William Davis she was a retired school teacher, William clerked for S.F.Quince Company
- 7. Double house rented by Henry Strubeland Anna his wife the otherhalf by Jerry and Patricia Struble McKeeby and Family.
- 8. Christopher Textor and wife he was a plumber
- 9. Laura Skillman and sister
- 10. Ja mes and Ethel Case Miller bought the Hook and Ladder Fire House and had it moved to its present location
  - 11. Double house Dolson Brink and Family
- 12. Lewis Van Sickle his wife who was an Ayers, their daughter Marion Van Sickle Mooreandher son James who was the Town Cop..Mrs Moor was secterary for Hugh Baldwin. her Father worked for Decker and Simmons in the Feed Store Department.
  - 13. Dean Haggerty and Family he was in the Ford Car agencie
- 14. Double House Everitt Paulison, wife and Family.
- 15. House owned by the Newell Family
- 1Bouse owned by Mrs Edward Rutan
- 17 James Martin house he Clerked in J.M.Wilsons Store

East Main Street continues.,

- 18. Frank P. Van Inwegen his wife Clara Emery and her Mother and there two childrem.
- 19 Harry and Eva Blanchard Runyon were in the Grocerie business.
- 20. Jack and Mae Hammond Meeke r Merchants
- 21. Charles and Mary Styer, he was in the fuel Oil business there son Paul is the owner of the Sussex Airport.and married to Jean Runyon.
- 22. Edward Sprague and his wife Delia Hall retired farmers
- 23. Miles Wilson owned the property he had a barber shop in part and sold cars in the rest of thebuilding
- 24. Beakes Creamery with and Ice Pond was where the Agway Farm storeis.

#### Munson Street

Amos Munson a la rge amount of Real Estate from here up to the Rail road tracks.

- 25. Claude Pinkeland Namio Giest Pinkel and son George he was in the Under Taking business with his Father Mrs Pinkel was an R.N. From Reading, Ps.
- 26. Henry and Mrs Schuller he managed the Towell factory down at the end of Brookside Ave. Francis Kinney and Family also lived there.
- 27. Mrs Allie Newellm and Mrs Elizabeth Stanton
- 28. Harry (Nickland Emma Bird Johnson and family he was in the Insurance business.
- 29. Edward Stanton lived in the brick house
- 30, Ernest and Jennie Cox Ryerson and son William Ernest was a carpenter.
- 31. The corner building was a store pryor to WWL when it became a school room for the kindergarden children me included. after the war it was a store run by Mr Jenson The Ryersons owned the building.

32Harry Kernick hou se, Office and Feed Store.

- 33. Harrison House a Hoyel for the Traveler. owned By Harry Harrison and his wife. Saleman stayed there in order to be handy for the train.
  - 34. Sequehannah Rail Road Station

New Street.

- 36. Mr Thomas Jefferson Dunn. a retired farmer. aperson who cintriubited to the community in many ways. He donated the Famous Town Clock in Baptist Churc belfry. Several Granite watering fountainsi in locations where the horses and animals could drink.
- 2. Thomas and wife with there son-in-lawNaamon Sutton and his wife Irene resided there Uncle Tommy as we childrencalled worked at Beakes Creamery, Naamon Sutton was a Baker with G.W.Sutton in the Stone Bakery.
- 3. Mrs Sutton, Mrs Arthur Kimbles mother and with her Husband and daughter.

Walling Ave,

- 1. Mills and Roy Lumber Company owned by S. Royal Mills and Andrew Roy
- 2. Sussex Garage owned by Fred Vandruff and Charles O. Couse. They had the Studebaker Car agancie Sief Ray was there head macriist.
- 3. Horton and Lewis Creamery the Farmers would bring Wagonsloaded with cans of milk to be processed and shipped to New York. Saturday mornings my mother would sendme with a tin pail to the creamery to get cream. The Men there always treated us to a dipper of Cream.
- The Leighand New England Rail Road Station was at the junction of Walling and Loomis Ave. It a the Train arrived at least twice a day.
- 5 Consolidateing Lumber Company owned by the Ora Harden Family, after Harry Edsall sold his store on Main Street he joined the company as a partner.
- 6. Isaac (Ike) Millerq and Family lived in the house owned by Consolidated.

Brookside Ave

- 7. House owned by the Hardens and rented to James Conklin and his large family.
- 8. House owned by Deckerand Simmons where Horface Valentine lived with his Kamily he drove the Team of Horses that pulled the coal Wagon.
- 9. Decker and Simmons Carpenter Shop. Clyge Bird was the Master Carptender turning out special moldings.
- 10. The Sussex Towel Factory . Every day at noon the Factory blew the Whistle so towns people could set their clocks.
- ll. RD Ayers Yard where FuelOil Tanks were placed. he sold Sinclair Oil.
- 1, First Street William Dymock had a Glass Sop. Walnut Street
- 2. Squire Ewald J.P. andhis wife adaughters Misses Lena and Mae, their brother was Ford Ewald of Newton Ave.
  - 3. John and Phebe Clark Stickney they took over operating the Wantage Recorder after Mr Charles Stickney died. their son Robert was interestedin the theaterin Philadelphia.
- 4. Alvah Kinney andhis family moved to Sussex from the Family farm he worked fpr Decker and Simmons until he retired.
- 5. Fritz Nilisson lived in the corner house with his family his oldest daughter was a Home Economics teacher. Doroty was in my class at school.
- 6. Fred Martin married widow Card her daughter was Beatrice Card who married Roger Rude. , Mr Martin wasanother employe of Decker and Simmons
- 7. John and Jessi e Hammond Coykendall and their family were neighbors of the Martins. Mr Coykendall was interested in Politics as wellas working in the Post Office.
- 8. S. Royal Mills owned the corner lot which included thegarden which he enjoyed. His Giffe Grace Halstead Mills was interest in the Sissex Garden Club.
- second St. east

  1. Dr Clifford and Anna Brownell he owned the Brownell
  Lumber yard at Lewis burg Wantage Township.
  He had been a member of the Sussex Boro Council

Second street east

2. Roy and Mrs Stanton and their family lived there He was sales person for Milking machines with his son.

Walnut Street

- 3. John Elstonand his Family occupied the Large Corner house with a barn and garden . They were retired farmers.
- 4. G. Edwin Pinkel the local Undertaker and Furniture dealer and his famiy had this lot, it was later used as a Nurses residence.
- 5. Charles and Ruth Ayers Writer had the next large home they converted the up stairs into an apartment, which they rented to Mr and Mrs Christopher Stanton.
- 6. David Everitt andLydiaStoll Everit had the corner lot, He was a retired Carpenter. Mrs Everitt was a member of Chinkchewunska Chapter DAR.
- 7. Mrs Wandruff a widow lady lived on this corner. it was rented to the Crutchlow Family from Paterson who were connected with the Silk Mill. Helen and Gordon Constable sold it to the Hospital.
- 8. Alvah Clark aft er his mother died he married widow Williams, they moved here in retirement.
- 9. Seeley School was conducted as a private School for young men. Mr Ralph Decker was one of the teachers. Benjamin D. Simmons and many elite young men attendedit.

In the 1920.s the Town needed a Hospital. this property was purchased by the Linn Familyand named in honor of Alexander Linn a Doctor. Helen Lawrence was the first babybome in the Hospital. Miss Martha Davit was Supervisorof Nurses. and a wonderfulnurse.

10. Abe Orgourke, merchat and his family lived next.

Third Street.

- 1. William Dymock a Glass Merchhant he married the widow Miller who had a son Clyde Miller a teen age who died quite young.
- 2. Harry and Emma Lawrence Room and their family were long time people on the street, Mr Roome was Station Agent fot the Leigh and New England Rail Road.

  Mrs Roomeplained the panio for the Baptist Church.

  On the retirement of Rev. A.J.W.Mwwatt he moved to the roome house with his family wife Nelli Gruber Mowatt, Patricia, Sydney and Harold., Sydney married Rev Robert Foster and left Sussex. Harold is now living in Florida

- 3. Mrs Sally Gould Linn keeps the home fires burning for her tow grand daughters Miss Caroline and Sally Smyth. Their mother was Alice Linn .
- 4. Hobert Pellows and Balnche Slaughter Pellows family were the last house on that side of the street. He was employed at the Farmers National Bank. They ah a daughter Mary and a son Harold Pellow who is an enginere in Frankford Township.
- 5. Henry Havens married Dora Adams Havens 1920s she was a school teacher in Franklin and a daughter of Frank p. and Mary Ann Decker ADams. Henry waswith the Sussex Garage .

Chestnut Street.

- 1. Lizzie Clifford she was sectrary for S.F.Quince and lived in the first house.
- 2. Double house across the street was the Fred Va n -Riper House with his Family his wife, daughter Isabell a teacher who married Emil Edicut. and 8 son Fred junior. Mr Van Riper was a printer in the Sussex Independent News paper.
- 3. this house was rented out.
- 4. Miles and Helen Youmans ammix Wilson and family lived here Battey and R.N. married to George Martin and son Glen Wilson. Helen was Organist in the Presbyterian Church.
- 5. The Perry Family ownes this hiuse.
- 6. William Youmans and his wifelive here retired,
- 8. Elias Cole and his wife owned the house which Carrol Daileybought
- 9. A retire school teacher and his wife from Pellet town owned this residence.
- 10. David and Rose Hartman Markovits with their family Arline a teacher in the Hardyston Grammer School their son is a druggist in the city. David was in the grocerie business with Mr Markovits which is Food town.
- 11. Harry and Lilly Wilson House have and Undertaking business here. which is now the Ferfuson Furneal Home. owned by Paul Ferguson.
- Maple Ave formerly the Botti Track R.
- 1. Lebbeus and Helen Van Orden own the corner lot He is a retired Sewing Machine repair man.

# Maple Ave continues.

- 2. Ameado and Helen Paganetti Zazzi owne this home he is a retired State Trooper for the Sate of N.J. Helen was a Nurse first for Dr. J.D. Haggerty dentist and then for Dr Trieser Optomiligist.
- 3. Valentine and Ethel Smith Matill with their family are the Zazzi neighbors
- 4. ExMayor Willis Wilson and his wife Dorothy Havens Wilson owned this homeabout the time he was Mayoy.
- 5. Melvin and Margaret Botti Olsen, she was the daughrer of Benjamin Botti owner of the Botti Track. She was a retired Nurse from the Prsebuterian Hospital In Newark N.J. Melvin in his younger days was a Salesman.

### Sygamore Street.

- 1. Daniel and Nellie Van Etten orginally from Dingmans Ferry . owned thouse where they live now, He was with the Prudential Insurance Cmpany for a long time their daughter Mary Frances (Skeeter) married Harry Hulbert and lived first in Franklin where he was a Lawyer , on retirement they moved to Florida
- 2. The William Meeker house was sold to William and M Mafalda Paganetti Brophy. "Bill " was in the insurance business with Harry Wells agency.on Main Street. "Peg" was sectrary for Mr Gibbons Superintendent of High Point State Park, Wantage.
- 3. I have heard my father speak of the Manning Long property which backs up next to the R il road and Decker and Simmons Feed Store. sine i was a little girl.
- 4. Laurens and Mae Medaugh Harden retired to Sussex from the Harden farm for health reasons. He was interest in the Lime Stone Plant at Andover Township.
- 5. Sally Meeker sold her home to John Post and his wife they used it as a summer home and spent the winter in Florida

- Sycamore street continues.

  6. Walter and Julia Ellet Lewis sold their home to the Alexander zLinn Hospital whem they needed room for expansion.
- 7. The brick wome was owned by J.J.Coons and was bought by Mr and Mrs Rheodore Dennis . Theor daught and son-in- law Walter Freck Family lived with them.
  - 8. Frederick Lawrenc Jr and his wife Helen Dickson Lawrence built the home before 1920. He was in the Family hardware business.
- 9. Mr George Searingcame to Sussex and built the house He was a Florist and added a Green house to the property. It was a great delight for me to save my allowance. i would go the his Green house and buy flowere togive to my friends on special ocassions.
- 10. Ora Harden the Merchant and owner of Consolidated lived across the street. their daughter Ida wife of Joseph Gibbons caame to Sussex and took over the home on retitement.

Fourth Street

- 1. Bert Cole and his Family consisting of the Widow Mab& Cole zHayward and her daughter .keep house Mabel was Book Keeper for Decker and Simmons
- 2. Cora Pinkel widow of Leo Pinkel and a Teacher in the Franklin School Sustem lived here with her son Edwin Pinkel and Daughter LCPinkel and son -in-law Snyder.
- 3. Lydia Southard and her sister Miss Mary Simmon sisters of Frank Simon the Butcher lived here. Good neighborsand willing to help..
- 4. The Miss Margaret and her sister Amy owned the house theywere sisters of Mrs Lydia Stoll Everitt Mr John Stickney and his wife lived there
- 5. Jacob and Emiline Leport retired farmers owend this house he was a clerk in Potters Store
- 6. Willis and Mrs Clark of Beemerville moved to Sussex she was a Stivers. this home was bought from them by Raynind and Dorothy Decker Hooey.

Fourth Street continues.

- 7. Miss Laura Berry daughter of Halsey Berry owner of this progerty . Howard and Madelyn Ellet Clark bought this home . He worked for the Ford Motor Company in MaWah. N.J.
  - 8. Horace and Ada Ayer Breadsley owner of the corner house lived there withtheir daughterHattie and Wilbur Fuller s Family.

Walnut Street continues

- 1. James and Eva Williams owned this corner lot , Jim was a U.S.Mail Carrier in Wantage Township. Eva was a retired Penn School Teacher.
- 2. Jay Gould and Family lived next he worked for Decker and Simmons . he sold to Mary and Dick Huffman.
- 3. Daniel and Pearl Norman Sr. lived across the street.
- 4. Ham ilton House owned by Robert and GraceBecker he was a Druggist . It was sold to J. Leroy and Martha Simmons White:
- 5. Lester and Robert House Mann bought the Hamilton property with barns and chicken coopsthey too were retired.
  - 6. Emmetand Cletea Kernick Ferguson were next he was a U.S. Mail Carrier in Wantage Township.
- 7. Anson and Blanche Wilson Dewittowned the last home in Sussex Boro as the Town Line bordered their property.

### Groove Strdet

- 1. Clifford Arnott house
- 2. William and Margaret Coykendall Hendershot owned this home. He was a printner for the New Jersey Herald.
- 3. Frank and Grace Simon owned this property. their son Francis Simonsand his wife lived there.
- 4. Raymond and Grace Van Skiver owned this home he was with the Sussex Cattle Breader Asso. Grace was a Telephone Operator.
- %. Otto Henderson and his wife Elsie Degroat Henderson and their family owned this house.
- 6. Hulde Degroat Miller a sister of Elsie Degroat Henderson owned the corner property.



- 12. John and Clarrisa Wilson, He was retired farmer from Colesville area. she did nursing and often spent the night at the Simmons home when one of the children were sick. Their son was Miles K, Wilson and a daughter Miss Cora Wilson she married David Marshall of Marksboro, N.J/Rev. Charles Rannells bought the property hewas the Baptist minister. of Sussex, Mr and Mrs Harry Morrison Eileen Harrison Morrison now live there she was the School Nurseyfor Wantage School. and a good one.
- 13. Dr Edward Tuttle, his son and Family lived next door. In his younger days he had been Postmaster but time marches on . and he continued hispractice,
- Going back to the west side of Bank Street
  14. Next to the Alley was the home of Frakand Sara Coe
  Holbert with a garden an barn in the rear. They
  were the Grand parents of Theodore F. Holbert, who
  carried on the family tradition of Banking.
  - 15. The Methodist Espiscapal Church has always been an active church. Every one one Bank street were aware of the ringing of the bell to call members to service.

Under their conferance rules they changed ministers, some had families Rev. Bliss. Rev Navey Cutlip. Rev Cutlip were interested in starting the Camp Fire girls. Rev. Scriverhad a daughter Ada who traveled up the street with Ruth Simmons.

- 16. The house next door to the church was were the minister lived. The house was furnished by the ladies of the church.
- 17. Another double house, rented by Thomas and Ruth Baird Martin Thomas was a brother of Ford and Floyd Martin are descendants of Azariah Martin a Revolutionary Soilear he lived in Vernon, N.J.

IN The other part of the house lived Marcus Norman and his family he was a son in law of the Martins. Marcus norman was a Bar Tender for Goble Inn.

In the winger time the Normans and the other kids on the street used to sleigh ride downth street in the middle of the rand. What fun.

18 S. Frank Quince and Molly livedunerd the spreading \*\*Ext Chestnut tree. we all like to stop and gather the nutss. Mr Quince was a merchant, and a great Politician being a Demacract